

Short profile

Dr. Nazariah Aiza Harun is a Psychiatrist attached to Hospital Selayang. She attained her Doctor of Medicine (MD) from UPM and went to UM for postgraduate studies in Master of Psychological Medicine. She is currently undergoing her subspecialty training in Child and Adolescent Psychiatry under Ministry Of Health Malaysia fellowship programme.

I am an energetic, ambitious person who has developed a mature and responsible approach to any task that I undertake, or situation that I am presented with. As a graduate with six years' of experience in management, I am excellent in working with others to achieve a certain objective on time and with excellence.

CURRICULUM VITAE



Name	Dr. Nazariah Aiza Binti Harun
Designation	Psychiatrist, Fellow in Child & Adolescent Psychiatry
Registered under the Malaysian Medical Council (MMC)	
Registration number. :	40577
registered psychiatrist under National Specialist Register of Malaysia (NSR)	
Registration number :	129580
Department	Psychiatry & Mental Health
Email Address	aizaharun@gmail.com
Address (Office)	Department of Psychiatry & Mental Health, Hospital Selayang, Selangor , Malaysia.
Tel (Office)	+603-61263333 ext 2600

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION
(Qualification) ,(Institution)

B.Med.Science(2001), UNIVERSITY PUTRA MALAYSIA (UPM)

Medical Doctor (MD) (2003), UNIVERSITY PUTRA MALAYSIA (UPM)

Master Of Psychological Medicine, UNIVERSITY MALAYA (UM) (2012)

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATION / MEMBERSHIP
(Organisation),(Role),(Year),(Level)

International Early Psychosis Association, Member, 2010 (International) till current

Malaysia Psychiatry Association, 2008 till current (National)

Early Career Psychiatrist Chapter of Malaysian Psychiatric Association, Vice President, 2014-2016, (National)

Early Career Psychiatrist Chapter of Malaysian Psychiatric Association, Committee Member, 2012-2013, (National)

Nicotine Addiction Research and Collaborating Centre, Member 2009 (University) till current

Malaysian Advocates for Child Health (Persatuan Advokasi Kesihatan Kanak-Kanak Malaysia) ,October 2014 till current

Certified Medical Impairment Assessor (CMIA) , NIOSH, 2012

Malaysia Child & Adolescent Psychiatry Association, Member, 2015 ,(National)

CAREER HISTORY
(Post) ,(Organisation) ,(Period)

Psychiatrist, Fellow in Child & Adolescent Psychiatry, Hospital Selayang, Selangor, July 2015 till current.

Psychiatrist, Fellow in Child & Adolescent Psychiatry, Hospital Sultan Abdul

Halim, Kedah, July 2014 till July 2015.

Head of Department , Department of Psychiatry & Mental Health ,Hospital Queen Elizabeth Kota Kinabalu, Sabah , July 2012 till January 2014

Psychiatrist in ,Hospital Queen Elizabeth, July 2012 till July 2014

Psychiatrist in Hospital Ampang , June 2012

Trainee Psychiatrist, University of Malaya, May 2008 till May 2012

Medical Officer, MINISTRY OF HEALTH MALAYSIA, August 2005 until May 2008.

HOUSE OFFICER, MINISTRY OF HEALTH MALAYSIA, July 2003 until July 2004

PUBLICATIONS

Bachelor Thesis, Bachelor of Medical Sciences , Universiti Putra Malaysia 2000/2001
“Antiamoebic activities of some local plant extracts against Acanthamoeba species”
(2001)

Supervisor: Prof Dr. Wan Omar Abdullah

Master Thesis, Master of Psychological Medicine, University Malaya, 2008/2012
"Gene Expression Study of Various Genes in Peripheral Blood of Patients with Schizophrenia and its Association with Paliperidone Treatment Response" (2010-2011)

Supervisor :Prof . Norzuraida Zainal & Dr Amarpreet Kaur

ACADEMIC JOURNALS

2017

Panirselvam RR, Ramly SS, **Harun NA**. The Diagnostic Conundrum: Neuropsychiatry Manifestation of Systemic Lupus Erythematosus. Malaysian Journal of Psychiatry (2017). MJP Online Early. April 2017.

Nazariah Harun, Ravivarma Rao Panirselvam, Yusni Yusuff. Psychiatric Disorders among New Child and Adolescent Attendees in an Outpatient Setting of a Sungai Petani Hospital: A Registry from January 2014 to December 2014. Malaysian Journal of Psychiatry (2017). MJP Online Early. April 2017

2014

Syed Mohamed Aljunid, Namaitijiang Maimaiti, Zafar Ahmed, Amrizal Muhammad Nur, Norashidah Mohamed Nor, Normazwana Ismail, Sharifah Aizah Haron, Asrul Akmal Shafie, Mohmad Salleh, Suraya Yusuf, Zanariah Mat Saher, Ismail Drahman, Ahmad Rasidi M. Saring, Nazariah Aiza Harun, Roshanim Koris. Development Of Clinical Pathway For Mild Cognitive Impairment And Dementia To Quantify Cost Of Age-Related Cognitive Disorders In Malaysia. MJPHM 11/2014; 14(3):88-96.

2012

Mohd Fadzli Mohamad Isa, Nazariah Aiza Harun, Ai'sah Abdul Rahim, Ng Chong Guan. (2012) Reliability and Factorial Validity of the Malay Version of Substance Use and Sexual Behaviour Survey (SUSBS- MV). International Medical Journal (Accepted). (*ISI-Cited Publication*).

"Clozapine: Is it too Early?" Case Report, Mohd Fadzli MI, Nazariah H, Aili HH, MJP 02-02-11. (Non-ISI/Non-SCOPUS Cited Publication)

2011

"Psychiatric Presentation in Wilson disease – Report of Two Cases" by Harun, Nazariah Aiza; Abdul Rahim, Aisah; Codati, Anita; Ng, Chong Guan, published in Malaysia Journal of Psychiatry .

Amer Siddiq AN, Yahya AN, Nazariah Aiza H, Zul Izzat IZ, Rusdi AR, Muhammad Muhsin AZ, Aisah AR, Hazli Z, Noor Zurani MHR, Abdul Kadir R, Hussain H. "Encouraging Dentists as agents of change in the fight against tobacco in Malaysia: An example of dentist-psychiatrist collaborative effort . Padjadjaran Journal of Dentistry 2011;23(1) :61-65

2010

R. Abd Rashid, W.A. Irnee, M. Ahmad Zahari, A. S. Amer Nordin, A.H. Sulaiman, N. Robson, H. Peters, M.A. Said, N. Harun, A. Rahim, H. Habil. Validity and reliability study of Hospital Anxiety Depression Scale (HADS) in heroin addicts population in Malaysia. The International Journal of Neuropsychopharmacology 2010, Vol 13;(S1):48 (*ISI-Cited Publication*)

2009

Nazariah Aiza H, Amer Siddiq AN, Muhammad Muhsin AZ, Hussain H. A Case of Autocannibalism in a Teaching Hospital in Malaysia. Proceeding in the 13th Johor Mental Health Conference on 16-17 July 2009.

Amer Siddiq AN* Rusdi AR* , Aisah AR* Yahya NA** Muhammad Muhsin AZ* Hatim A* Aida SA* Nazariah Aiza H* Hazli Z***, Abdul Kadir R** Hussain H* Nicotine Addiction Research & Collaborating Centre (NARCC): An Introduction. Proceeding in 13th Johor Mental Health Conference on 16-17 July 2009 .

AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS

(Name of award), (Awarding Institution), (Year awarded), (Level).

2008

Excellence Service Award (Anugerah Khidmat Cemerlang), Health Department Selangor.

2010

Journey To Recovery Case Write Up Competition, AstraZeneca Malaysia and Malaysian Psychiatric Association, (NATIONAL)

2012

Malaysian Psychiatric Association Journey to Recovery Award 2012 . 2nd runner up Medical Officer category.(NATIONAL).

2013

Young Asian Psychiatrist Fellowship Award

Co-chairperson for Sabah Tobacco Control Symposium 2013

Literacy and Numeracy Screening (LINUS) outreach program Sabah

2017

Excellence Service Award (Anugerah Khidmat Cemerlang), Health Department Selangor.

AREAS OF RESEARCH**(Project Title) ,(Role), (from)-(Until),(Source),(Level)**

Gene Expression Study of Various Genes in Peripheral Blood of Patients with Schizophrenia and its Association with Paliperidone Treatment Response, Co-Investigator, 2010-2011.Completed.

'Identifying Psychosocial and Economic Risk Factors and Quantifying the Costs of Age-Related Cognitive Impairment: Implications of Population Aging in Malaysia', Collaborator, 2013-2014, National. Completed.

Presentations (Poster & Oral)

2015

The Diagnostic Conundrum: Mania as a Presentation of Systemic Lupus Erythematosus. 1st Kedah Research Summit, (National). Poster.

Psychiatric Disorders among New Child and Adolescent Clients in an Outpatient Setting of a General Hospital in Sungai Petani: A cross sectional study from January 2014 to December 2014. The 8th Congress of the Asian Society for Child & Adolescent Psychiatry and Allied Professions (ASCAPAP) & the 19th Malaysian Conference on Psychological Medicine. (National). Poster.

2014

Yellow Fever In Borneo. 18th Malaysian Conference on Psychological Medicine & 1st Federation of Psychiatric Associations Regional Meeting, (National). Poster.

2013

Neuregulin 1 Gene Expression In Schizophrenia Patients On Paliperidone. Sabah Medical Research And Scientific Conference 2013 (National). Poster.

2013

A Case Of Ketamine Abuse With Related Urological Complications In A Teaching Hospital,. International Society of Addiction Medicine (ISAM) Conference Kuala Lumpur 2013, (National). Poster.

2010

Gender Differences In Schizophrenia Among Patients Admitted to Hospital Bahagia Ulu Kinta , 15th Malaysian Conference on Psychological Medicine , 23rd to 26th June 2010, (National).Oral.

2009

A Case of Auto-cannibalism in A Teaching Hospital in Malaysia, 15th Johor Mental Health Conference, 16 Jul 2009 to 17 Jul 2009, Permai Hospital, Johor Baru, (National)

Case presenter for REACH Workshop organized by AstraZeneca Malaysia

Invited Speaker**2015**

Psychopharmacology Updates Seminar for pharmacists (Northern Region)
Clinical Practice Guideline Workshop on Attention-deficit/hyperactivity disorder(ADHD)
Clinical Practice Guideline Workshop on Major Depressive Disorder

2014

"Roles & responsibilities of Employers in Good Mental Health". NRG-SHE Workshop
Kedah (State).

2014

Psychological First Aid , Hospital Sultan Abdul Halim, Kedah,(State).

2013

Psychological First Aid, Department of Education Sabah (State).

Psychological First Aid, Hospital Queen Elizabeth , (State).

My Chaotic Hormones, Sabah Puspanita Association (state)

Invited Speaker at Dental Updates Seminar

Invited Speaker at Occupational Therapy Updates seminar

2012

Suicide :A cry for Help , 14th Sabah State Clinical Conference (State)

Mass Media

Guest columnist for Malaysian Medical Gazette, Malaysian Integrated Medical Professional Association, 2014 till current

Guest Columnist for doktorbudak.com , 2014 till current

Guest columnist in utusan online.com , 2015

TEACHING

(Course Title),(academic session),(university)

Preclinical teaching, 2010/2011, University Malaya

Preclinical teaching, 2014/2015, University AIMST

Clinical teaching , 2018 , National Defence university

Master student (Family Medicine Program)

CONTRIBUTIONS TO SOCIETY

(Contributions to society),(Level),(Start Date),(End Date)

Mercy Malaysia, (Community), (2004 until current)

Member of Psychosocial Relief Team For Sabah Crisis (National) (April 2013)

Member of Psychosocial Relief Team For East Coast Flood Crisis (National) (January 2015)

Referees :

1. Dr.Toh Chin Lee
Technical Advisor for Psychiatric Services (Chief Psychiatrist)
Consultant Child & Adolescent Psychiatrist
Head Of Department Psychiatry & Mental Health
Hospital Selayang
Batu Caves , Selangor.
tohchinlee@gmail.com

2. Dr.Yusni Yusuff
Consultant Child & Adolescent Psychiatrist
Head Of Department Psychiatry & Mental Health
Hospital Sultan Abdul Halim
Sungai Petani, Kedah.
dryus_sola@yahoo.com